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Charles P, McCausland House

East side of Falls Road south
of Miller Road

Not accessible

1930

Constructed in 1930 as one of two gatehouses for a large estate
owned by C, Wilbur Miller, this dwelling follows the style of the English
Tudor period, with prominent steep roofs, brick walls and chimney,and
casement windows,

Miller's mansion, Pleasant Hill, was erected in the 1920's and wa s
the scene of much lavish entertaining for prominent guests and members
of royalty. During the 1929 stock market crash, Mr. Miller,
president of the Davison Chemical Company, declared bankruptcy and sold
the 2000 acre estate. The mahsion was never occupied again and fell into
a state of ruins, The two Tudor-style gatehouses survive as private
homes, The architects were the office of Joseph Evans Sperry with
James R, Edmunds, Jr, as the partner in charge.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Constructed in 1930 as one of two gatehouses for =2 larcge
estate, this dwelling follows the s*:le of the Engli=h Tudor
period, with prominent steep roofs, brick walls and chimney and
casement windows. The architects were the office of Joseph Evans

Sperry with James R, Edmunds, Jr. as the partner in charge,.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The McCausland home is one of two zatehouses which are all
that remains of the C. Wilber Killer mansion, Fleasant Hill, on
the east side of Falls hoad south of Miller Road., The Tudor-
style mansion stood on property originally owned by Abraham Scott
III. Erected in the 1920's by Mr. Miller who was vresident of the
Davison Chemi~al Company, Fleasant Hill contained fifty rooms and
twenty-two bathrooms. It was the scene of much lavish entertain-
inz for prominent cuests and members of royalty.

During the 1929 stock market crash, Mr, Niller declared
bankruptcy and in 13635 atandoned his two thousand acre estate,
The house was so0ld at auction, but, unfortunately, the purchaser
never occuried it and it is now in ruins. The two Tudor-style

gatehouses survive as private homes.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Secticn 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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